
From: Debra M. Butchart
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 24-005) Galvanized Reinforcing Steel
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:13:50 AM

The EPG & Bridge Standard Drawings have been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for all jobs even if
submitted to Design or under contract.
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

June 2024 EPG:
751.50 (C1.20)

Several recent galvanized reinforcing steel projects
experienced bubbling after the deck was poured.
After an investigation it is believed that the cut ends
were being treated with a product that contains
significant amounts of aluminum.
A standard note (C1.20) has been added to EPG
751.50 (and Bridge Standard Drawing BILL01) stating
that damaged zinc coating shall not be repaired with
products that contain aluminum.
The note was also added to the Barbill Program
output, below the totals table for galvanized steel.

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

BILL01
(Effective date not

changed. Revision of
alternate details

only.)
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
NA

Follow links above for more information, or to view more details about this (or any) revision,
use the  Revision Index Database, located under Completed Revisions on Development’s Sharepoint
page.
Instructions:

Under Tables (left-hand side) double-click on RevisionRecords.
Click on the link under the Effective Date to access documentation for the completed revision.

 
 

Debra (Debbie) Butchart
(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section
Bridge Division
MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave
573-522-8718
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https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/EPG-EngineeringPolicyGuide/751.50/751.50-C1_2024_24-005?csf=1&web=1&e=xRanrv
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/EPG-EngineeringPolicyGuide/751.50/751.50-C1_2024_24-005/EPG_751.50.docx?d=wd715536ae23048b4b5c14cf7c780121b&csf=1&web=1&e=7VeQhN
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/sites/CO_BR/Shared%20Documents/General/Development/Archives/_BR%20Standard%20Drawings%20Archive/1_StdDwgsRevAfterORDconversion2022/BILL.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=pNVRqV
https://modotgov.sharepoint.com/:u:/r/sites/CO_BR_Development/CompRev/RevisionIndexDatabase2022.accdb?csf=1&web=1&e=Fuebes


 


